Abdul Rehman

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 19:02

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Abdul Rehman; Akshay Sharma; Meena Shah; Rajesh Shetty; Lovejot Sekhon; Irfan Sayed
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ - Reminder

Dear Sandeep

Please proceed.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ - Reminder

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,

As discussed | am sharing reference PO

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:46

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Meena Shah
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



As per our discussion, I understand that recently you have procured coffee machine and grinder from Kaapi Machines. Kindly shared revised price quote from Kaapi machine since in your
previous mail, the revised quote is missing.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:35 PM

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

We have recently bought 2 grouper Coffee machines & automatic coffee grinder for Caffecino Delhi T1 & T3, Request you to please provide your approval ;

| Have attached quotes for your reference

kaapl machines kaapl solutions Fresh & Homest
Com parry Hame Type of Coff ez Machine
Semi Automatice Coffes Grinder LA Carimali EBubble | Group]  fshing Cycled With Ta 1,73, 500 L3B000  fAstoris Tanye 2 groupper 1L&5000 155000 Appis Life Double
4 Cefeccing + Standard accemonies fBarista 2 proupper Nuova Simaonell Group + Otto B8
s A Series Grinder On Demand Grinder Automatic 30,000 Ar000 A Serles Grinder O Demand Grimder 30,000 30,000 s

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599



From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 16 January 2024 10:06

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ - Reminder

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find below our recommendation pertaining to Cafeccino B03 & B04, Lucknow for your further process. Please note, all items are to process the repeat order to respective suppliers.

A. SUMMARY
Sl. No. Supplier Amount GST
1 Fresh & Hoest 53,000 | Extra
2 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd 1,03,850 | Extra
3 Nugreen Building Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 23,450 | Extra
4 Blue Star Limited 68,000 | Extra
5 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. 1,12,000 | Extra
Total 3,60,300
B. BOQ Line Items
All Dimensions in
SR.NO. Equipment Name MM LxW | Qty Make Model Rate | Amount Supplier
xH
MDX ON
NUOVA Demand —
CA- 01 | COFFEE GRINDER 203 x 508 x 635 1 SIMONELLI | Automatic On 53000 | 53000 Fresh & Hoest
Demand
CA-02 | COFFEE MACHINE 784 x 545 x 500 Nuvo | APPIALIFE -2
Simonelli Group




gl(_)Elnll\D/llf:(glAeLed Controller Middleby Celfrost
CA-04 | _. P . ’ 1260 x 360 x 510mm Middleby CB 699 17750 | 17750 Innovations Pvt
Timer and Pulse with Ltd
acounstic enclosure)
Nugreen Building
GREASE TRAP - TO BE FIT
CA- 05 > 0 262 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 23450 | 23450 Technologies Pvt.
UNDER SINK
Ltd.
Middleby Celfrost
CA- 07 g(\)/I;/INMERCIAL MICROWAVE 511 x 432 x 311Ht. CELFROST CMO 25 20900 | 20900 Innovations Pvt
Ltd
Middleby Celfrost
CA- 08 | ELECTRIC SANDWICH GRILL | 430 x 370 x 190Ht CELFROST CDPX-18 12700 | 25400 Innovations Pvt
Ltd
CA-09 il—ll)l(l_)I_(ljiﬁ UNDER COUNTER 1805 x 700 x 850 Bluestar UC3100GP 68000 | 68000 Blue Star Limited
Western
CA-11 | FOOD DISPLAY UNIT-3FEET | 900 x 665 x 1235Ht. WESTERN PTW9 56000 | 112000 | Refrigeration Pvt
Ltd.
Middleby Celfrost
CA-12 TABEL TOP HOT DISPLAY 625 x 575 x 625 CELFROST HTH 120 39800 | 39800 Innovations Pvt
CABINET
Ltd
Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:14 PM
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ - Reminder

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*




Dear Irfan /Manish

We haven’t got any approval from TC on these outlets , Please update

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 11:33

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Hi Irfan,

PFA supplier details for Cafeccino.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 January 2024 05:51

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ - Reminder

Importance: High

Dear Sandeep
Details are still awaited.
Kindly share the same by today first half for further sharing with TC.

Regards,



Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2023 8:55 AM

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

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn - Equipment BOQ

Dear Sandeep
Please find attached final Equipment BOQ for LKO-T3-Cafeccino — BO3 & B04 as received yesterday.
Request you to share vendor details with last purchase price for further sharing with TC.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 2:27 PM

To: ankit@genarch.in; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; gurvinder@genarch.in

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn

Dear Ankit,
Please find attached herewith an approved Cafeccino layout, kindly proceed with GFC drawing.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry



From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn

Dear Prakash,
Please find attached approved Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn layout for your reference.

Regards,
Saeed Khan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2023 10:53

To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Cafeccino & POP Corn

Hi Saeed,
Pl. confirm on equipment — urgently.

Thanks
Prakash

From: Ankit Pandey <ankit@genarch.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Comments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Prakash,
Please find attached Revised Layout as per trailing email

Regards
Ankit

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 2:59 PM

To: ankit@genarch.in; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Comments.

Dear Team,
Kindly expedite the sharing of the revised layout today.

Best regards,
Prakash

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 1:17 PM

To: ankit@genarch.in; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Lucknow T3 | BO3 & B04 | Comments.

Dear Ankit,

Kindly find attached my comments on B-03 and B-04 with the comments below.

¢ The storeroom lies outside the lease area.

¢ The closure has to be done with precision by the asset team, and the opening should be sealed with a wall.

* Popcorn would benefit from having a more extensive facade.

Please revise the layout and incorporate the necessary kitchen equipment of Cafeccino and share the updated layout with us for our review.
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Best regards,

Prakash Mistry

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



